SURF LIFE SAVING

Memorandum NEW SOUTH WALES

To: All UAV Operators
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From: Rob Pidgeon, Sport Manager & Kelvin Morton , UAV Project Officer
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Subject: UAV Operators required for the 2018 SLSNSW State Championships (Swansea Belmont SLSC)

To ensure the safety of members competing at the 2018 SLSNSW State Championships (Age, Open & Masters),
SLSNSW is seeking availability from suitably qualified UAV Operators to implement a roster.

Surf Life Saving NSW is now calling for expressions of interest from qualified UAV Operators to further support the
safety requirements of the carnival.

To register your availability please use the following ‘survey monkey’ web link:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/2018StateChampsUAVroster

You will need to know:
- Your RePL issued by CASA and be able to upload a copy of this certificate.
- Which shifts and days you are available for.

Please complete this survey by 11pm Sunday 18 February, 2018.
Please note that the UAV shifts are an additional volunteer commitment to Club requirements.

More information will be provided at a later time.
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